
 
 

Dec 27, 2017 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Equipment Authorization Branch 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Cover letter 

FCC ID : VSOMD-400D 

 

 

 

Gentlemen: 

 

1. YEONHWA M TECH CO.,LTD requires the Part 90 FCC grant list frequencies outside of Part 90 

assignments because state and local government users specify operation outside of Part 90 so that 

they can interoperate with Federal agencies. The issue being that user’s that are not under NTIA 

frequency coordination must use radios that have FCC approval. 

 

2. This equipment has a variant model.  

SD-674D The same as the base model, but it is different distributors 

 

3. The USB connection of this equipment is used only for engineering purposes in the factory, and 

end-user can use for charging the internal battery. 

 

4. This device is 50% duty cycle.  I amend User manual. 

 

5. This device is fixed, so This device does not require a SAR test. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Hwan-Dae Kim / Chief Engineer 

YEONHWA M TECH CO.,LTD 

 36, Jeonpa-ro 44beon-gil Manan-gu,  
Anyang-si, Gyeonggi-do, Korea 

Tel.+82-31-444-7270 

Fax.+82-31-444-7271 


